Wend! Strangeway

From: Armstrong, Peter

Sent: 20 October 2016 09:41

To: Planning

Subject: RE: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed

minehead); underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals);
a corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton
International Complex

I confirm that I have no comments to make on this application

Peter Armstrong

Development Engineer Team Leader
Redcar & Cleveland Borough Council
Redcar & Cleveland House [
Kirkleatham Street / \ TN
Redcar ; gl L o
Yorkshire
TS10 1RT

{

Website: http://www.redcar-cleveland.gov.uk

Follow us on Twitter: @redcarcleveland
Like us on Facebook: facebook.com/redcarclevelandEmail

PLEASE NOTE MY NORMAL WORKING DAYS
ARE TUESDAY, THURSDAY and FRIDAY MORNING

From: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk [mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 19 October 2016 10:14

To: Armstrong, Peter

Subject: [Possible Spam] Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead); underneath
252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from the edge of the
NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(...

You have received this email from North York Moors National Park Authority (Planning Service) in
relation to a planning matter at Dove's Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation, Sneatonthorpe(proposed minehead);
underneath 252 sq km of the NYMNPA(winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton International Complex(mineral transport system); Lady Cross
Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm, Tocketts Lythe, near
Guisborough(intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the Wilton International Complex,
Teesside(tunnel portal).

The attached correspondence contains important information; please retain it for your records.

If this is a consultation/re-consultation and you are set up with a log-in username and password, please click
the link http://tinvurl.com/z5gmn4ij

In any correspondence, please quote the Council reference number, which is included in the attached letter.
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